

# **ADRIAN MORES**

WEB DEVELOPER | ARCHITECT MASTER PLUMBER LAS PIÑAS CITY, METRO MANILA

## **ABOUT ME**

I am a career shifter looking into entering the field of web development. I want to quickly learn all the current best practices in this ever evolving industry.

I also like to design websites, and design systems that make it work as a whole. Coming from an architecture background, I like to design web apps much like how architects consider the looks and how each elements contribute to user experience. As an architect, I also have the experience in collaborating with others to make a project work.

# **INDUSTRY SKILLS**

























# CONTACT ME

-	
Phone:	+63 927 857 8197
Email:	mores.adr@gmail.com
LinkedIn:	/in/adrian-mores
GitHub:	@adrian-taay
Facebook:	@tadaoandoy
Instagram:	@adrian.taay

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

# Web Development Projects

AdoptMeow: A full-stack MERN App April 2024 (ongoing)

An animal adoption website that has a client facing page where users can view, inquire, and book a visit to the facility, as well as a back-of-house admin dashboard where an admin can perform admin works. Will exercise CRUD operations, user authentication, and session tokenization.

Tech stack: MERN stack, Tailwind CSS

#### Hilace OS: An interactive Web Dev Portfolio March 2024 (ongoing)

A simple implementation of a desktop environment. This app serves as the catch-all place for all the small React projects made as part of learning and practicing React. Built primarily with useReducer and useContext, along with useful npm packages.

Tech stack: React JS, Tailwind CSS

## Mathel Memory: A Memory and Math Game September 2023

A JS game project during bootcamp. Each round has 3 boxes of different colors containing a digit. Color of the box has an equivalent multiplication factor. Multiply the digit with the color it represents then add all of it before the time runs out.

Tech stack: HTML, CSS, Vanilla JavaScript

# Amaia Land Corp.

- Handled all horizontal and mid-rise residential projects in a Western Visayas, and a high-rise residential condominium located in Cubao, Manila.
- Worked on the company initiative to add Smart devices as part of the company's deliverables to its customers.
- Collaborated with architects and engineers to resolve site concerns and future conflicts on a project.
- Worked on compiling and setting product standards or standard deliverables to be used on any Amaia project.
- Started Amaia Steps Two Capitol Central from schematic design up to its current phase. (Recently topped off, ongoing architectural works)

Project Architect Associate Manager Mar 2023 – June 2024

Project Architect Specialist Mar 2021 – Feb 2023

Project Architect Senior Associate Feb 2019 – Feb 2021

Project Intern Architect Feb 2017 - Nov 2018

# **EDUCATION**

# **Uplift Code Camp**

Full Stack Web Development July 2023 - Dec 2023

Attended a boot camp that teaches HTML, CSS, JS, and the MERN Stack.

# **Adamson University**

BS Architecture Nov 2010 – Nov 2016

Learned building design, building utilities, CAD, basic costing, working with teams.